


HP Forest Department
Wildlife Division Hamirpur

From: - 

Deputy Conservator of Forests
Wildlife Division Hamirpur

To: -
Dr. Rakesh kumar,
Asstt. Professor,
CUHP Dharamshala

 
Subject: -  Request  for  Proposal  from  Scientific  Institutes,  for 

carrying  out  study  in  Pong  Dam  Lake  Wildlife 
Sanctuary of Himachal Pradesh Forest Department, to 
ascertain the impact of Agriculture in drawdown area 
of pong on the migratory Birds Pong Dam Lake, Distt. 
Kangra H.P.

Memo:-
Kindly refer to this office letter  No. I/319994/2024 dated 

11.01.2024 on the subject cited above.
You are hereby accorded in principle approval to perform 

the study at Pong Dam Lake WLS as per the Scope of Work mentioned in the 
RFP.Henceforth you are hereby requested to submit the following within 30 days

An Inception report along with a preliminary work plan on the following 
1.Objective and scope of project, information collection and assessment, project 
approach, proposed approach.
2.Time  line,  proposed  work  plan,  socio-political  impact,  grievances  redressal, 
mitigative measures, alternate livelihood proposal(Preliminary work plan)
3.Assessment  design  and  methodology  of  assessment  and  detailed  reporting 
formats-one Hard copy and one editable soft copy.
4.Details of Experts to be deployed for the study.
 

Deputy Conservator of Forests
Wildlife Division, Hamirpur

Copy is forwarded to

1.CCF(WL) Dharamshala for information and necessary action.

2.CEO,HPZCBS and APCCF,Wildlife for information and necessary action.It is 
requested to accord necessary approval for conducting study at Pong Dam Lake WLS.
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